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Hi there,
 
Our iniLal OIA 2024/09: NaLonal Reserve Supplies
 
Please treat this email as an extension of this OIA.
 
We formally request a copy of the Review of New Zealand’s Na1onal Reserve Supply. We understand this
report was due to be completed in June 2024.
 
 
Please redact all loca1ons from the report. Our interest is in the content of the reserves and the process
that is being used to assess what should be included. In our view the content and process is in the public
interest (par1cularly given the shortage of PPE over the pandemic).
 
Thank you, Wendy
 

From:  
Date: Friday, 26 April 2024 at 10:33 AM
To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessins1tute.org>
Subject: Response to your request for informa1on, H2024038704 CRM:0114846

 
 
Kia ora Wendy
 
 
 
Please find adached a leder regarding your request for official informa1on. If you wish to discuss any aspect
of your request with us, including this decision, please feel free to contact the OIA Services Team on
oiagr@health.govt.nz.
 
Under sec1on 28(3) of the Act you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review any decisions made
under this request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or by
calling 0800 802 602.
 
 
Ngā mihi
 

OIA Services Team
Manatū Hauora informa1on releases
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Statement of confiden1ality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
adachments may contain informa1on that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or adachments.
If you have received this message in error, please no1fy the sender
immediately and delete this message.
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